
From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
To:  USAMRIID; USAMRIID
Subject: Guinea pigs
Date: Friday, March 17, 2000 1:32:50 PM

Re: The 8 guinea pigs that came into 207 last week on Protocol B97-03:
        I would like to go ahead and challenge them on Monday, 20 March. This would mean the animals
would die between Wednsday and Friday. Another experiment I'm on has been postponed to Monday,
27 March, and I'd rather not have to try to do 2 on the same day.

- Bruce Ivins
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